From: Zoha Khalili

To: EFOIArequests, CRT (CRT)
Subject: FOIA request

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 6:01:15 PM
Dear Sir/Madam:

I would like a digital copy of all emails sent to or from the email

address EO.12250@crt.usdoj.gov between December 11, 2019 and today that reference EO
13899.

I request a waiver of all fees for this request. Palestine Legal is a nonprofit project. Disclosure
of the requested information to Palestine Legal is in the public interest because it is likely to
contribute significantly to public understanding of the operations or activities of the
government and is not primarily in my commercial interest.

Thank you,
Zoha Khalili

Zoha Khalili

Staff Attorney | Palestine Legal
West Coast

Phone: 510-246-7321

Palestinelegal.or
Twitter: @pal legal

Facebook: Palestine Legal

This message is intended only for the addressees listed above and may be protected by

the attorney client and/or attorney work product privileges. If you have received this message
in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete the message. This email does not by
itself establish an attorney-client relationship.
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